100 N.W. 1st Avenue

Clty of Delray Beach Delray Beach, FL 33444

Legislation Text

File #: 17-629, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Katerri Johnson, City Clerk

THROUGH: Chief Neal de Jesus, Interim City Manager
DATE: July 18, 2017

DESIGNATION OF A CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR TO THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY BOARD

Recommended Action:
Designate a Chair and Vice Chair to the Community Redevelopment Agency Board.

Background:

Florida Statutes Chapter 163.356(3)(c) states that the governing body of a municipality (i.e. the City
Commission) is to designate the Chair and Vice Chair of the CRA Board. The CRA Board appoints
its own First Vice Chair and Treasurer. Section 8.1.1(B)(3) of the City’s Land Development
Regulations states that the Commission shall designate the Chair and Vice Chair on an annual basis,
with the terms beginning on August 1%t and ending July 315t of each year.

Reginald Cox is the Chair, the Vice Chair is currently vacant (formerly occupied by Major Joe
Bernadel), Cathy Balestriere is the First Vice Chair, and the Treasurer is also vacant (formerly
occupied by Herman Stevens) and will be filled at the August 24, 2017 CRA Board Annual Meeting.
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